

Matthew Visyak

m: 1605 Cain Street, Star City WV, 26505
v: 740-219-1624

Summary

I'm a designer, developer, and project leader with over eleven years of experience. I work on high-profile tasks to meet deadlines and I'm a strong advocate of teamwork, creative problem-solving, multitasking, and workforce development. My areas of expertise are developing workflow, RWD, accessibility, multimedia/print/web design, content strategy, research, and SEO. I invite you to check out my online portfolio, matthewvisyak.com/portfolio/, for examples of my work.

Work Experience

Project Manager of the School of Medicine Redesign Project, 2013 – Present

West Virginia University (WVU) School of Medicine

- Leading redesign team to project completion, directing the workflow to meet deadlines, and collaborating with WVU entities for marketing and recruitment purposes.
- Constructing project timetables, conducting meetings with stakeholders and marketing, prioritizing and evaluating projects for school-wide impact.
- Designing the new Health Sciences Center pylon artwork for the Dean's Awards for Excellence, replaced the artist rendering which has been used for the past 15 years.
- Researching traffic analysis, developing content strategy, and implementing policies for social media, branding, and web policies.
- Overseeing, refining, and maintaining web presence, ensuring goal oriented and mission based consistency.
- Nominated for *Climb Higher* award.

Web Developer, 2008 – Present

WVU Robert C. Byrd Health Sciences Center (HSC) Information Technology Services

- Managing web presence, ensuring consistent branding across all three regional campuses, and upholding the policies set forth by administration.
- Designing, coding, and maintaining custom template designs for HSC websites utilizing HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, Flash, JQuery, XML, and Ajax technologies.
- Utilizing and Conducting training for Adobe Suite, the Umbraco content management system (CMS), Kentico CMS, HTML, JavaScript, XML, Camtasia Studio, Miro, Free Studio, Virtual Dub, and implementing the Department Editor Conversion Team (DECT) Program.

Web Development Specialist, 2006 – 2008

WVU Healthcare

- Designing and developing web solutions for the entire school of medicine and 40+ departments, centers, institutes, and joint affiliations.
- Conducting training sessions with Dreamweaver, Photoshop, GIMP, and other web and work related programs.
- Writing custom tutorials for web editors, constructing documentation on completing various common tasks with web related programs, and responsibility for training the Camtasia team, video editing, and converting Camtasia Studio software.

Freelance Web Developer, 2005 – Present

- Creating responsive custom design websites for local businesses and individuals.
- Transitioning, integrating photography, and rebuilding interactive elements into cross-browser and responsive counterparts using JavaScript.

Matthew Visyak

m: 1605 Cain Street, Star City WV, 26505
v: 740-219-1624

Education

Bachelor of Science, Computer Science, 2005

Allegheny College – Meadville, PA

- Graduated cum laude
- Alden Scholar - awarded for academic excellence
- Teaching assistant for Java programming

Bachelor of Fine Arts, Studio Art, 2005

Allegheny College – Meadville, PA

- Graduated cum laude
- Awarded best senior thesis, *Foster B. Doane Award*
- Awarded a paid internship position, *Read Between the Signs* public art project
- Served as a professor's assistant in my senior internship

Professional Skills

3rd Party

Chrome Developer, Google Analytics, Mozilla FireBug

CMS, Learning Management Systems (LMS), & Software

AC3D, Adobe Creative Suite, Bias Peak, GIMP, Kentico, Maya 3D Modeling, Microsoft Office 365, Microsoft Visual Studio, Rhino 3D, SOLE (Secure Online learning Environment), Umbraco, Virtual Dub

Languages

ASP, ASP.Net Framework, C/C++/C#, Command Line (emacs, joe, vi), CSS, CSS3, Flash, HTML 5, Java, JavaScript, JQuery, Lingo, Media Queries (Responsive Techniques), MIPS Assembly, OpenGL, SASS, UNIX / LINUX, Visual Basic

References

Arthur Ross

Dean, WVU School of Medicine, aross@hsc.wvu.edu, 304-293-6607

Norman Ferrari

Vice Dean for Medical Education and Chair, Department of Medical Education, WVU School of Medicine, nferrari@hsc.wvu.edu, 304-293-2408

Scott Cottrell

Associate Dean Student Services Department of Medical Education, WVU School of Medicine, scottrell@hsc.wvu.edu, 304-293-2408

Tim Broadwater

Designer / Web Developer, WVU Libraries, TWBroadwater@mail.wvu.edu, 304-293-0800

Tara Scatterday

Communications Specialist, WVU School of Medicine, tdscatterday@hsc.wvu.edu, 304-293-0630